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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals posted: wide variety of worldwide localities, lots of fluorite, great quality...

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring more great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These range 
from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- 2.32 carat pale-yellow octahedral rough diamond from Anabara Mine, Russia 
- Rhodochrosite from Capillitas Mine, Argentina 
- Fluorite from Riemvasmaak, South Africa 
- Stellerite and Chabazite from Sarbaiskiy Mine, Rudnyy, Kazakhstan 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Wavellite from Mona Lisa Mine, Porter Mountain, Arkansas 
- Pyrophyllite from Indian Gulch Mine, California 
- Hydroxyapophyllite-(K) from Luck Stone Co. Fairfax Quarry, Virginia 
- Jamesonite-Boulangerite on Quartz from Mina Noche Buena, Mexico 
- Azurite from Kerrouchen, El Kbab, Morocco 
- Calcite with Cinnabar inclusions from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Fluorite crystal with 11.95 carat gemstone from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire 
- Epidote-Clinozoisite from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Stibnite from Wuning, Qingjiang, China 
- Wulfenite coated with Quartz from Jianshan Mine, China 
- Axinite-(Fe) from Borosilikatnoye deposit, Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Fluorite over Fluorite from De'an Mine, Wushan, China 
- Quartz from Stanley Mines, Fisher Mountain, Arkansas 
- Mimetite var. Campylite (interpenetrant twins) from Drygill Mine, England 
- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné-law twin) from Dreamtime Claim, Crystal Peak, Colorado 
- Childrenite from Lavra do Poço d'Antas, Taquaral, Brazil 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Divino das Laranjeiras, Brazil 
- Scolecite and Apophyllite from Aurangabad, India 
- Turquoise from Nevada 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Kyanite var. Black Kyanite from Ribeirão da Folha, Minas Novas, Brazil 
- Barite with Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
- Smoky Quartz on Albite from Lord Hill Quarry, Maine 
- Silver and Copper from Ridge Mine, Mass City, Michigan 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Muscovite from Berry Quarry, Maine 
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- Fluorite on Barite ps. after Laumontite from Buck Mine, Cripple Creek, Colorado 
- Amethyst Quartz with two cavities with moveable bubbles from Piedra Parada, Mexico 
- Epidote on Quartz from Imilchil, Morocco 
- Calcite (stalactitic) from Open Pit Mine, 2600' Level, Kramer Deposit,  California 
- Halotrichite on Chalcanthite from Planet Mine, Arizona 
- Quartz, Muscovite and Beryl var. Aquamarine from Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Brucite from Qilla (Killa) Saifullah Chrome Mines, Pakistan 
 
PLUS MANY MORE TOO NUMEROUS TO MENTION... 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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